MICAH SMITH

W O R S H I P S T U D E N T





(941) 724-1819



micahtheinvincible@gmail.com



11831 Shrewsbury Ln. Parrish Fl.

MUSICAL SKILLS

- Voice
- Acoustic Guitar
- Electric Guitar

TRAINING

- Three consecutive years of private voice lessons
- Five semesters of acoustic guitar lessons at Bayside's Worship Academy
- Four Semesters of musical theatre classes at Circle Christian Arts Academy
- One semester of private piano lessons at Bayside College
- Current semester of private piano lessons at Bayside College

EDUCATION

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA (SCF)

Manatee-Sarasota

Aug. 2020 - May 2022

• Associates in Arts Degree (A.A.)

BAYSIDE COLLEGE

Manatee-Sarasota

Aug. 2023 - present

• Bachelor's Degree - Ministerial Leadership [Worship Emphasis]

PROFILE

I am a first-year student at Bayside College studying worship ministry. I have many years of exposure to Bayside and experience leading worship. I am a passionate leader with a hunger to know God deeper and lead others in worship with excellence!

EXPERIENCE

WORSHIP LEADING EXPERIENCE

- Led worship for Bayside Kids' ministry at Lakewood Ranch Campus and North River Campus (2015-2020)
- Currently lead worship for Bayside High School ministry at the North River Campus (2018-present)
- Currently a part of the Bayside worship team for the North River Campus' adult services (2022-present)

MUSICAL THEATRE EXPERIENCE

- Played the lead role of Mr. Banks in the play, Mary Poppins, in 2021
- Played the lead role of Franz Gruber in the play, *Silent Night*, in 2021
- Played the lead role of Gary in the play, A-Wop Bop A-Loo Bop, in 2022
- Played the lead role of Mr. Toad in the play, The Wind in the Willows, in 2023